[gbird] Fwd: did you see this?

Subject: [gbird] Fwd: did you see this?
From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>
Date: 2/13/2017 6:23 PM
To: "gbird@lists.ncsu.edu" <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>
FYI - see below.

Also, | have been under the weather for 24 hrs. Hope to be back to strength soon.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: John Godwin <godwin@ncsu.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:35 PM
Subject: Fwd: did you see this?

To: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Hi Royden,
Probably a good one to send out to the GBIRd group.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Heather <hbpatisa@ncsu.edu>
Date: Mon, Feb 13, 2017 at 4:54 PM
Subject: did you see this?

To: John Godwin <godwin@ncsu.edu>

https://www.independentsciencenews.org/environment/gene-drives-a-scientific-case-for-
a-complete-and-perpetual-ban/
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John Godwin
Department of Biological Sciences, North Carolina State University
mail: Dept. Biological Sciences, Box 7614, NCSU,
Raleigh, NC 27695-7617
Office location: 156 David Clark Laboratories
phone: 919-513-2936, fax: 919-515-5327
website: http://godwin.wordpress.ncsu.edu/
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